
From: Brown, Carol A. 
Sent: 4/25/2013 4:05:45 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: nice seeing you 

Talked with the judge - they issued a ruling saying the hearing was moot -1 think you have 2 
ways of going (you might want to chat with your legal people) 

1. Send back a sweet note saying the issue is moot since seminar not going forward 
(problem - it is not "cancelled" only postponed) - and then wait for them to throw a fit 

2. Answer any simple question you can, and then object to the others as being outside the 
scope of the 3 Oils - but offering to meet and confer on the issue - and schedule a date out a 
little for the meet-and-confer - then they will file a motion to compel, no need for any 
expedition of the process - you respond - and a hearing is held in due course. 

Happy to chat 
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